CASE NO: NRC-2019-000217
DATE REC'D: 03/01/2019

From: OIC I—

To: EOIA Resource
Subject: [External_Sender] FOIA REQUEST
Date: Friday, March 01, 2019 12:18:28 AM

To whom it may concern,

This is a non-commercial request made under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 5
U.S.C. S552. My FOIA requester status as a "representative of the news media." | am a freelance
television producer often working on documentaries related to my FOIA requests, my work is
commonly featured throughout major news organizations, and | freelance writer for news sites as
well. Examples can be given, if needed.

| prefer electronic delivery of the requested material either via email to [(EZ@) r |, FAX
1-818-659-7688 or via CD-ROM or DVD via postal mail. Please contact me should this FOIA request
should incur a charge.

| respectfully request a copy of records, electronic or otherwise, of the following:

1)  FOIA Case Log for calendar year 2018 (if your agency operates off of a
fiscal year, that is also ok) |
2)  FOIA Appeals Log for calendar year 2018 (|f your agency operates off
of a fiscal year, that is also ok) ,

3) Mandatory Declassification Review (MDR) Log for calendar year 2018
(if your agency operates off of a fiscal year, that is also ok)

At the minimum, if possible, | would ask for the above to include the case number, date submitted,
date closed, name of requester, subject/topic of request etc.

Thank you so much for your time, and | am very much looking forward to your response.
Sincerely,

John Greenewald, Jr.

27305 W. Livé Oak Rd.

Suite #1203

Castaic, Ca. 91384
'FAX 1-818-659-7688

Sincerely,

John Greenewald, Jr.



Owner/Founder

The Black Vault
http://www.theblackvault.com
Toll Free: (800) 456-2228 .
International: 1 (818) 655-0474
Fax: (818) 659-7688

Mailing Address:

The Black Vault

27305 W. Live Oak Rd., Suite 1203
Castaic, CA 91384-4520






